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Our Ref. KP1/6D.4/.PT/1/17/HK

Dear Sir/ Madam

14" July, 2017

CLARIFICATION NO.3 - TENDER NO. KP1/6D.4/.PT/1/17 FOR PROCUREMENT OF PLANT

SUPPLY, INSTALLATION AND COMMISIONING OF 550KW SOLAR PLANT — KENYA

ELECTRICITY EXPANSION PROJECT (KEEP)

1. RELATIONSHIP WITH THE PRINCIPAL TENDER DOCUMENT.

Save where expressly amended by the terms of this Addendum, the Principal Tender

Document shall continue to be in full force and effect.

The provisions of this Addendum shall be deemed to have been incorporated in and shall be
read as part of the Principal Tender Document.

2. CLARIFICATIONS TO TENDER

The following responses are made to clarifications sought on various issues in the Tender
document for Procurement of plant supply, installation and commissioning of 550kw solar
plant — Kenya Electricity expansion project (KEEP) and shall be deemed to form the addendum.

Item

Query by Bidders

KPLC Responses

1.

Clarification No. 45 on clarification No 2 states
that the Bid Form from page 49 to 52 should be
filled to get the breakdown of prices for the bid

Whereas

The Bid forms should be filled




Item

Query by Bidders

KPLC Responses

Clarification No. 13 of the same states that the
Tables A, B and C located in Appendix to Bid
should not be included.

Query; This is a contradiction. Kindly clarify

0.415/11Kv and 0.415/33kV (630KVA &
1000KVA)
DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION

It mentions 33kv transformer, which is not
stipulated in the original tender documents, so
what does this mean with a 33-kV
transformer? to upgrade the grid to be 33KV?
should we separately quote two prices of
transformer for 11KV and 33KV?

o Response: There is no contradiction
Clarification No.58 on addendum No. 1. between 58 and 39 of the answers
indicates that we must submit a best as possible | to the queries. The specifications is
— considered as the best solution.

o Bidders shall be required to specify
W.hexjeas clarification No. 39 on addendum no. in their offer the warranty period
2 1n<_ilfzat§s that we h.a\fe to meet the for the framed modules.
specifications as a minimum.
Query; As far as [ know it’s not possible to get
30-year performance on framed modules.
3. SPECIFICATION FOR STEP — UP TRANSFORMER | Bidders are advised to ignore the

33kV because it is not in our
requirements. It is 11kV that is
required.

All other terms and conditions remains as per the tender document.

Yours faithfully,
For: KENYA POWER & LIGHTING COMPANY LIMITED.

9]

RD NGUG
RAL MANAGER., SUPPLY CHAIN

?




